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.OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION | ‘
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

- Qotober 43, 1956

Gulf Gi) Corvporetion
Pe o Drswmy W
Fort Worth 1, Texns

administrative (rder HSP-323

Refevente is made to your spplication for spproval of a 120-zere
nen-standard gao @mmﬁﬁtm walt in the Blinebry Gus Fool comsisting of the

‘ ﬁ@m@m@ BEPORGSY

It 3o widorstood thet this wnit Is Lo be ascribed to your Drinie
ard YPY Well Wo. 1, loosted 66D feet from the fouth and Bast Yines and v
the SE/L S8/L of Seetion 30, Township 22 South, Range 3% East, NWPH, lea
founty, o Wew Hsxlicoe

By aubhority sranted e mﬁ@% mﬁ%ﬁim‘m of Rule ; » Seetion (A Jeudd
of the Special Rules and Begulations for the Blinebr ;
in Order B-010, you sre hegohy auwthorised Yo Wﬁm&h% bhe abdve ]
aereage o2 a unonestondard ges provetion unib, with &nwmlﬁ m be &m:imsm
thereto in acoordance with Nule 16 of tiw pool rules, based upon the unis
plae of 120 acres.

Yery teuly yours,

Seeretary=tirector

Walizne

cos O0C, Hobbe

: G 0Ll & Guo Hngre Commey Hobbs
EPNG, Jdal ‘
EPiG, 51 Peso




NSP LETTER

OIL COHSERVATICN COMMISSION
BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Date Sept. 27, 1956

!571/3/);;
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICN |

BOX 871 - Proposed NSp__ 323
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO : R
" Proposed NSL

Gentlemen:

I have exagined the application dated 9/21/56

for tne Gulf Oil Corp. Drinkard "B #1 30-22-38

Operator Lease and Well No, - S-T-R
and my recommendstions are as follows:

0.K.===C.R.

O.Kl—-—J.WIR.

e

Yours very truly,

O01L, CONSERVAT ION

Engineer




